
Consider approval to contract with Tradition Energy for Energy Consultation Services
May 13, 2024

1. Background:

The districts’ current contract with NRG Energy, Inc. (Reliant Energy Solutions, LLC)
expires in May, 2025. In order to try to secure the best pricing for the district, the process
needs to begin now.

Tradition Energy has been the broker for electrical services in the past for Uvalde CISD
and has done an excellent job securing the best rates.

2. Process:

The administration would like to start working with Tradition Energy on rates for the
upcoming contract renewal.

3. Fiscal Impact:
None

4. Recommendation:

The administration recommends approving the engagement letter with Tradition Energy
for Energy Consultation Services.

5. Action Required:

Action required

6. Contact Person:

Pam Bendele



Tradition Energy 
5215 N. O’Connor Blvd 
Central Tower Ste 470 
Las Colinas, TX 75039 

1-877-517-6937
Fax: 972-692-7052 

www.TraditionEnergy.com 

Date: ______________________ 

To: Retail Energy Providers 

Re: ___________________________ (legal entity name). 

This letter is to inform you Tradition Energy will be acquiring contract end dates, contract details, and energy 

quotes exclusively on behalf of _______________________________ (legal entity name). 

Please respond to Tradition Energy’s request for prices, terms and products in a timely manner. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

Signature: ______________________________________ 

Printed Name:  ______________________ 

Company: ____________________________________ 

Address: ____________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip: _______________________________________ 

http://www.traditionenergy.com/
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